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December 21, 1998 /]
TO: Tom Williams % - l x

Florida Public Service Commission ____l!éﬂ!él,
FROM: Monique Bymes

Technologies Management, Inc.
RE: Intercontinental Communications Group, Inc.

ALEC Application

Attached are the original and one copy of replacement pages in the ALEC application
of Intercontinental Communications Group, Inc. (Docket No. TX270). As we
discussed, these pages correct errors on the original filing.

As always, please contact me if you have any questions or
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strest name, number, post office box, city, state, xip code and phone number.

1801 8. Federal Highway, Suite 305

Florida

33483

561 - 274-8044
Structure of organization:
{ ) individual ( X ) Corporation
( ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
{ ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership
( ) Joint Venture ( ) Other, Please explain
H

Name under which the applicant will do business (d/b/a):
Iintercontinental Communications Group, Inc.

f applicable, please provide proof of fictitious name: (d/b/a) registration.
Fictitious name registration number: oot applicable

i applicant is an Individual, partnership, or joint venture, please give name and
address of each legal entity.

Not appiicable
State whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the tan largest stockholders
have previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentaily incompetent, or found guiity of
any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may resuit from pending
proceedings. If so, please sxplain.

Not applicabie
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